
FW: AB 705 Marketing Event - Thurs., April 25, 2019

Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>
Tue 4/23/2019 11:47 AM

To: Maureen O'Herin <MOHerin@laspositascollege.edu>

1 attachments (320 KB)
LPC AB 705 Publication 1 (2019).pdf;

Good morning Maureen,
 
Please see the attached flyer for an AB 705 outreach event scheduled for our current students this Thursday (!). 
Student Services is asking for English faculty to please drop by the event to help answer student questions.  I realize
it’s rather late notice – I just heard about it too – but perhaps you could coordinate coverage with the department
faculty? 
 
Thank you,
 
Stuart McElderry, PhD
Dean of Arts and Humanities
 
Las Positas College
Barbara Fracisco Mertes Center for the Arts
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: 925-424-1382
 
 
From: Elizabeth David 

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 7:14 PM

To: Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: AB 705 Marketing Event - Thurs., April 25, 2019
 
Hello Stuart,
 
I hope that you had a relaxing holiday weekend.  Attached is a flyer a collaborative event to market AB 705 to the
current student community.  I was hoping that English faculty would be able to rotate some time to be available to
answer questions about the English content, homework, etc. for interested students.  The event is a drop-in event so
there are no specific time commitments.  Can you please share and solicit faculty that may be interested or have the
time. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you.
 
Elizabeth David
Dean, Student Services
 
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA.  94551-7623
(925) 424-1420
edavid@laspositascollege.edu
 

mailto:edavid@laspositascollege.edu


 

 



* 
All students are eligible to place into transfer level 

math and English effective summer 2019.   Speak to  

Instructors, Counselors, and Assessment Specialist.  

Get a higher placement and graduate sooner!                         

Thursday, April 25, 2019   

       Drop in between 9 a.m. - 6p.m. 

  Placement takes 15 minutes 

              Location: LPC Quad Area 
For more information go to: http://www.laspositascollege.edu/assessmentcenter/ 

 Invest In You! 
Get a higher placement  

into English & math 

 Math 

 English 

   

  You can 

     do it! 

             Las Positas College 


	CI4.x - Email - Dean McElderry, Dean David, & Maureen O'Herin - AB 705 Outreach Event - April 2019
	CI4.x - Document - Student Services AB 705 Messaging Flyer & Placement Event - April 2019

